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" Dsida, Michael

Subject: FW: 2001 SB 489 redraft

-----Original Message-----

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2003 5:13 PM
To: Dsida, Michael

Subject: 2001 SB 489 redraft

Mike,

I noticed that in 2001 SB 489, rather than fit the penalty into a felony classification, we simply amended the term of
‘) imprisonment from 9 months to 5 years. Is this problematic in any way?

I think we would rather impose a Class | Felony classification for the penalties in the redraft of SB 489, rather than just
-1.) making it 5 years for a first offense and 10 for a second. 1 think we should go for a Class | for a first offense, and Class H
for a second and subsequent offenses.

Let me know what you think.
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2001 SENATE BILL 489, 4

Fimayce Reform.

\Jeoer

AN ACT to amend=301.45 (6) (@) 1., 301.45 (6) (a) 2. and 301.45 (6) (ag) of the

statutes; relating to: violations of sex offender registry reporting

Vv’

requirements and providing penalties.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who has committed a sex offense is required to
register with the department of corrections (DOC). Current law specifies the
information that the registry must contain, such as the person’s name and address,
a physical description of the person, where he or she is working or attending school,
and the statute that he or she violated to become subject to the registration
requirements. Current law also specifies when this information must be provided

- and updated. A person who knowingly fails to comply with the registration

requirements may be fined not more than $10,000 or imprisoned or both. For a first
offense, the maximum term of imprisonment is nine months. For second and
subsequent offenses, the maximum term of imprisonment is{f##e years. This bill
increases the maximum term of imprisonment for a first offense)to fgeyyvears a1gfor

5S¢ suDstQ e RITRDSE\LoHp-Yeang ‘{,K‘\/ ' B
Current law also prohibits a person who is on parole or extended supervision
and who is required to register as a sex offender from establishing a residence or
moving unless he or she has complied with applicable registration requirements. A
person who intentionally violates this prohibition may be fined not more than
$10,000 or imprisoned for not more than nine months or both. This bill increases the
maximum term of imprisonment for such offenses to fiweyears.
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For further information see the state and Iocal fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

§ 1 SEcCTION 1. 301.45 (6) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
, v
R |2 301.45 (6) (a) 1. For a first offense, the person-may-be-firred-rotTrore—than
3 s 544 / Tt gty i o Gloms Tfellom,
4 is.a nded to reads
5 nt offense..the person mgybe finetlaot
-
6 . aire than Z4years,opdpih. For purposes
7 of this subdivision, an offerze -ﬁ“‘wmmitting
8 ' rson has at any time been convicted of knowingly failing t"6"“cemply
9 ] #TELL any TeqiireaTént to previde iforma‘t‘iﬁ'fﬁ;ﬁep@ﬁbm)af@”m»ﬂ”
10 SEcTION 3. 301.45 (6) (ag) of the statutes is amended to read:
Q‘§ 11 301.45 (6) (ag) Whoever intentionally violates sub. (4r) may-be-fined-not-meore-

Y 10,000 ox-ismps | Hadins
12. 2 or-imprisened-for-not-mere-than-9-me Q-Pbﬂt?f

13 ‘ (END)




Mentkowski, Annie

From: Schneider, Christian

Sent: Monday, February 03, 2003 1:06 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB-1284/1 Topic: Penalties for violating sex offender registry reporting

requirements

It has been requested by <Schneider, Christian> that the following draft be jacketed for the SENATE:

Draft review: LRB-1284/1 Topic: Penalties for violating sex offender registry reporting requirements



